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Richardson, Shannon

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:25 PM
To: steve.ball@bluestone-coal.com; Ron.Hatfield@bluestone-coal.com; Redleaf-Durbin, Joan 

(she/her/hers); Hendrix, Corey; Chavez, Araceli
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: Notice of Filing of Complaint, Compliance Order, And Opportunity to Request a Hearing in the 

Matter of Bluestone Coke, LLC; Docket No. Docket No. RCRA-04-2016-4250
Attachments: Bluestone Coke UAO.Docket No. RCRA-04-2016-4250.4.10.2024.pdf

Good afternoon, 
  
Please find attached the Complaint, Compliance Order, and Opportunity to Request a Hearing filed 
on April 10, 2024, in the matter of Bluestone Coke, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2016-4250. 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
 Thanks, 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson  
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 |  
 


